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New Mexico

Environment Department

Hazardous Waste Bureau

MS-M992

Los Alamos National Lab
P O Box 1663

Los Alamos, NM  87545
Attn: Accounts Payable

February 3, 2020

Invoice # - HWB-LANL-19-081

Quantity Item Item Cost Total Cost

Technical Area 63 Transuranic Waste Facility Soil Vapor Monitoring System Report, Quarter 9, 
Los Alamos National Laboratory (January 10, 2020)

1 Periodic Monitoring Report - 1st Unit $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Total Fees $2,000.00

Adjustment

$2,000.00Pay This Amount

$0.00

Make Checks Payable to: NMED/HWB

Mail Checks and Invoice to:

New Mexico Environment Department, HWB
Attn: Brian Holton
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg 1
Santa Fe, NM  87505

When you provide a check as payment, you authorize the State of New Mexico to either use information from your check to make a 
one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

Pd. February 3, 2020
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From: Dhawan, Neelam, NMENV
To: michael.weis@nnsa.doe.gov; Torres, Enrique
Cc: Armijo, Karen; Rogers, Kim A.; epc-correspondence@lanl.gov; lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov; locatesteam
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fee letter and Invoice HWB 19-081
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:35:37 AM
Attachments: HWB-LANL-19-081.pdf

Please see attached
 
Thanks
 
Neelam Dhawan
LANL Group Manager
New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Bldg. 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505
(505) 476-6042
neelam.dhawan@state.nm.us
https://www.env.nm.gov/
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
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